
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: PO #3520
Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk> Fri, Jan 9, 2026 at 10:29 AM
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@vandagraph.co.uk>, Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@vandagraph.co.uk>, Sophie Lines
<sophie.lines@vandagraph.co.uk>, Emily Morton <emily.morton@vandagraph.co.uk>

Ryan Swaine
General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com>
Date: Fri, 9 Jan 2026 at 09:44
Subject: RE: PO #3520
To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hi

 

I have entered the wrong PO number it should be PO #3520

 

Can we add to this order as I don’t think this has been shipped yet

 

4x R-17 VAN

2x R-22 AT

2x R-33 VAN
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2x R-22 VAN

2x R-33 DE

 

Any issues please let me know 😊

 

 

 

 

Kind Regards,

 

Ashleen 😊
 

Tel: +44(0)1933 681255

 

URL: http://www.narkedat90.com

 

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: 29 December 2025 11:18
To: Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com>
Subject: Re: PO #3220

 

Thank you Ashleen

 

I hope you also had a great Christmas and all the very best for the new year.
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Best regards

Ryan

 

 

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

 

 

On Mon, 29 Dec 2025 at 11:05, Sales <Sales@narkedat90.com> wrote:

Hi

 

I hope you are well and had a very Merry Christmas 😊

 

Can we have the following order under PO #3220, for delivery on the 5th or after wards (I am not sure when you guys are back in)

 

1x MAX-250+

2x TEK-OX

2x R-33 S1

 

Any issues please let us know 😊
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We will be closed for Christmas Holidays from the 24th December to 5th of January.

 

Kind Regards,

 

Ashleen 😊
 

Tel: +44(0)1933 681255

 

URL: http://www.narkedat90.com
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